NWB Manager of Licensin&

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 1:38 PM
Subject: NWB4EUR

Received: from simmts8-srv.bellnexxia.net ([206.47.199.166]) by mail.nunavut.ca with Microsoft SMTPSVC
(6.0.3790.211);
Fri, 9 Sep 2005 16:47:45 -0400

Received: from Paul ([199.243.145,203]) by simmts8-srv.bellnexxia.net
(InterMail vM.5.01.06.10 201-253-122-130-110-20040306) with ESMTP
id <20050909204057.PSAB28065.simmts8-srv.bellnexxia.net@Paul>;
Fri, 9 Sep 2005 16:40:57 -0400

From: "pmikiyungiak" <pmikiyungiak@npc.nunavut.ca>

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Cc: <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>

Subject: NWB4EUR

Date: Fri, 9 Sep 2005 15:38:14 -0500

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="--—-=_NextPart_000_0006_01C5B554.D9ADE620"

X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook, Build 11.0.6353

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2900.2180

Thread-Index: AcW1a2f+CTgcAct9Q9CPPs1hVZgGRQ==

Message-Id: <20050909204057.PSAB28065.simmts8-srv.bellnexxia.net@Paul>

Return-Path: pmikiyungiak@npc.nunavut.ca

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 09 Sep 2005 20:47:45.0312 (UTC) FILETIME=[BBO5CAQ00:01C5B57F]

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.

—————— =_NextPart_000_0006_01C5B554.D9ADE620

Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="x-user-defined"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Good afternoon,

=20

This is in regards to the above project. It is inside a Environment =
Canada

Reserve, therefore NPC does not have to review it.=20

=20

My apologies, if we have caused any delays. 1=92Il give Ed at =
Environment

Canada a call right now.=20

=20

If you have any questions, please don=92t hesitate to call our office -
at:

(867)857- 2242 in Arviat.

=20



=20

Thanks and Regards,

Paul Mikiyungiak

Keewatin Regional Planner
Nunavut Planning Commisison
Arviat, NU, P.O. Box 419

pmikiyungiak@npc.nunavut.ca

=20

—————— =_NextPart_000_0006_01C5B554.D9ADE6G20
Content-Type: text/html;

charset="x-user-defined"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

<html xmlns:o=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" =
xmlns:w=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:word" =
xmlns:st1=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags" =
xmlns=3D"http://www.w3.org/TR/REC-htm|40">

<head>
<meta http-equiv=3DContent-Type content=3D"text/html; =
charset=3Dx-user-defined">
<meta name=3DGCenerator content=3D"Microsoft Word 11 (filtered medium)">
<o0:SmartTagType =
namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags”
name=3D"Street"/>
<o0:SmartTagType =
namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags”
name=3D"State"/>
<o:SmartTagType =
namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags”
name=3D"address"/>
<o0:SmartTagType =
namespaceuri=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:smarttags”
name=3D"place"/>
<!——[if 'mso]>
<style>
st1\:*{behavior:url(#default#ieooui) ]
</style>
<l[endif]-->
<style>
<l
/* Style Definitions */
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal

{margin:0cm;

margin-bottom:.0001 pt;

font-size:12.0pt;

font-family:"Times New Roman";}
a:link, span.MsoHyperlink

{color:blue;



style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'> <o:p>&nbsp;</0:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial><span
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'> <o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial><span
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'’>Thanks and Regards,<o:p> </o:p></span></font></p>

]

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial> <span =
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'>Paul Mikiyungiak<o:p></o:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal><stl:place w:st=3D"on"> <font size=3D2 =
face=3DArial> <span

style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:Arial'>Keewatin</span> < /font></stl:=
place> <font

size=3D2 face=3DArial><span =

style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:Arial'> Regional
Planner<o:p></o:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNarmal> <stl:State w:st=3D"on"> <st1:place w:st=3D"on"> <font =
size=3D2

face=3DArial> <span
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:Arial'>Nunavut</span> < /font> < /stl:p=
lace> < /st1:State> <font
size=3D2 face=3DArial> <span
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:Arial'> Planning
Commisison<o:p></o:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'>Arviat, NU, <st1:address w:st=3D"on"> <st1:Street =
w:st=3D"on">P.0.

Box</st1:Street> 419</stl:address><o;p></op></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;

font-family:Arial'> <a =
href=3D"mailto:pmikiyungiak@npc.nunavut.ca">pmikiyungiak@npc.nunavut.ca</=
a><o:p></o:p></span></font></p>

<p class=3DMsoNormal> <font size=3D2 face=3DArial><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;
font-family:Arial'><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></font></p>
</div>

< /body>

< /html>

—————— =_NextPart_000_0006_01C5B554.D9ADE620--



